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Reg. No. WO284-0 1 

Notification under Section 87(1I)(g) of the EPA Act 1992, as amended. 

Dear Ms O’Brien 

I refer to an application for an Industrial Emissions licence from O’Toole Cotnposting Limited, 
Ballintrane, Fenagh, County Carlow, Reg No. WO284-0 1 . 

Further information on the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) was submitted by the 
applicant on 9 March 20 15 (Regulation 1 I Reply) and is available for inspection by you on the 
Agency’s website www.epa.ie. 

You are requested to furnish any observations your Authority might have in relation to this 
information within 4 weeks of receipt of this notice 

The application is being processed by the Agency and your observations, if any, will be 
considered as part of the licence application assessment process. You will be notified of the 
proposed determination in due course. 

Yours sincerely 

Programme OfiicerV 
Environtnental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


